Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 7:23 PM

To: ‘jrogers@martinsville.k12.il.us'

Subject: FOIA Request

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, | am requesting the following.

Copy of total loss in Salary the teachers have had in the last 2 years.
Copy of total loss in funding for the last 2 years for the School District
Copy of school bus cuts made over the last 2 years.

Copy of all agenda’s reflecting these issues.

Copy of minutes reflecting the votes taken on the above matters.
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If you need clarification, what | am seeking is in direct relation to the comments attributed to you by Kevin
Garner, Candidate for State Rep. He made the comments at approximately the 35 minute mark of this video.
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M{Qez6yDZKU &feature=c4-overview&list=UUbflZcStX4cCeGlILg-3Klg

(5 ILCS 160/3) (from Ch. 116, par. 43.6)

Sec. 3. Records as property of State.

(@) All records created or received by or under the authority of or coming into the custody, control, or
possession of public officials of this State in the course of their public duties are the property of the State. These
records may not be mutilated, destroyed, transferred, removed, or otherwise damaged or disposed of, in whole
or in part, except as provided by law. Any person shall have the right of access to any public records, unless
access to the records is otherwise limited or prohibited by law.

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies. In the event papers copies must be
provided I am requesting the fees be waived as outlined in the FOI Act as this is a request for public
information that is to be shared publicly.

If a waiver of fees is not give then I do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to filling the FOIA
request.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Kirk Allen

PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933



